From: Bromley, Ted

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2014 9:37 AM

To: Womack, Taffy; Augeri, Heather; Banda, Manjula; Button, Lewis; Champagne, Arthur; Gibson, Joan;
Harris, Av; Liu, Bernard; Magora, Lori; Merrill, Denise; Pena, Santasha; Reeves, Peggy; Santiago,
Yolanda; Spallone, James; Williams, Pearl; Womack, Taffy; Wyler, Rochelle

Subject: To all Registrars of Voters and Town Clerks - Audit Procedure

As required by Connecticut General Statutes 9-320f, ten percent of the polling precincts in the election
using optical scan voting machines are subject to an audit.

The audits can begin as of August 27, 2014 and must be completed by September 12, 2014.

Connecticut General Statute 9-320f states that local Registrars of Voters, “... shall conduct a manual
audit of the votes recorded in not less than ten per cent of the voting districts in the state, district or
municipality, whichever is applicable. Such manual audit shall be noticed in advance and be open to
public observation.” The results of audits will be analyzed by the University of Connecticut and then
presented to the Secretary of the State’s Office and the State Elections Enforcement Commission, and
ultimately made available to the public.

Please be sure that you send the memory card for any audited voting machine to the University of
Connecticut as we have done in the past.

| have attached a copy of the most recent audit manual for your reference.

List of polling precincts to be audited:

Town Polling Place
Barkhamsted Barkhamsted Elementary School
Berlin Hubbard School
Bethel Stony Hill Fire House -2
Bridgeport J.F.K. CAMPUS
Bridgeport LUIS MUNOZ MARIN
Bristol Mountain View School
East Haven Hays School 5
East Lyme East Lyme Community Center
East Lyme East Lyme High School
Enfield J F K Middle School - District |
Farmington West Woods School - District 1, Precinct 5
Glastonbury District 5 - Nayaug Elementary School
Greenwich Bendheim Western Greenwich Civic Cnt. Dist. 9
Greenwich Glenville School Dist. 10
Greenwich Greenwich High School Dist. 7
Greenwich Julian Curtiss School Dist. 1
Greenwich Old Greenwich School Dist. 6
Guilford A. W Cox School




Guilford

Melissa Jones School

Hamden Keefe Community Center Dist. 3

United Methodist Church - 571 Farmington Ave
Hartford - Voting District #5
Killingly Killingly High School 1 District 2
Killingly Killingly High School 1 District 4
Killingly Killingly High School 2 District 2
Killingly South Killingly Fire Station District 3
Madison District 1 (South)
Manchester Buckley School
Meriden Israel Putnam School Area 3 PCT. 11
Middletown Macdonough School-District 1
Middletown Snow School-Gym District 8
Middletown Woodrow Wilson Middle Sch. District 11
Milford Orange Avenue School - District 119-1
Montville Mohegan Fire House-2
Naugatuck Cross Street School - A
New Britain ST FRANCIS OF ASSISI CHURCH HALL Distrcit 10
New Haven Bella Vista 11-01
New Haven Edgewood School Ward 25
New Haven Hillhouse High School Ward 28
New Haven John S. Martinez School Ward 16
New Haven Lincoln-Bassett School Ward 20
New Haven New Horizons School Ward 6 - 03
New Haven Truman School Ward 4 - 95

North Haven

Ridge Road Elementary School

Norwalk West Rocks School

Prospect Community School
Ridgefield Scotts Ridge Middle School-4
Seymour Paul E Chatfield School
Southbury Community Building
Southington Kelley School

Southington Kennedy School

Southington

Thalberg School

Stamford DAVENPORT RIDGE SCHOOL
Stamford TURN OF RIVER SCHOOL
Stamford WESTOVER SCHOOL
Stonington Pawcatuck Fire House

Stratford Second Hill Lane School 10th
Stratford Wooster Middle School 6th
Trumbull Middlebrook School Dist. 4
Trumbull St Joseph High School Dist. 2

Wallingford

Yalesville Elementary School




Waterbury Chase School

Waterbury Gilmartin School

Waterbury Jonathan Reed School

Waterbury St. Peter and Paul School gym

West Haven Pagels School Voting District 10

West Haven Washington School District 3

Westport Coleytown Middle School Gymnasium District 136-2
Windsor Locks Windsor Locks High School




